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 Field Operations Memo 2008-44 
 August 21, 2008 
 
To: Transitional Assistance Office Staff 
 
From:  John Augeri, Assistant Commissioner for Field Operations 
 
Re: TAFDC – Family Self Sufficiency (FSS) Regional Non-Profit (RNP) 

Referrals List 
 
 
Purpose of 
Memo 

 
Field Operations Memo 2008-37 provided revised procedures for referrals to 
the Regional Non-Profit (RNP) housing agencies.  
 
This Field Operations Memo gives TAO staff a new list of TAFDC clients 
with Housing Choice (Section 8) vouchers who will receive Family Self 
Sufficiency (FSS) informational sessions detailed in Field Operations Memo 
2008-37. The list will be e-mailed with this Field Operations Memo. 
 
The following TAOs have clients on this list: 
 
Brockton, Lawrence, Lowell, New Bedford, North Shore, Plymouth and 
Taunton. 
 
TAO staff must follow procedures in Field Operations Memo 2008-37 for 
these clients. 
 

 
Questions 

 

If you have any policy or procedural questions, please have your Hotline 
designee call the Policy Hotline. 
 

 

 


